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March 18, 2009

Donna Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Re: Request for Oversight, Adobe Shopping Center, Castro Valley, CA

Dear Ms. Drogos:

Per an your email dated February 20, 2009, please accept this letter as my formal request
for ACEH’s regulatory oversight for the above-referenced site. Also enclosed berein are
electronic copies of the two site-related documents in my possession, including Phase I
and Phase II investigations performed at the site; these documents summarize residual
levels of contamination associated with past site operations, for which I am seeking your
oversight,

Also per your request and under separate cover, | have already sent you a check for
$6,000 to initiate your oversight. I expect that this satisfies the requested items outlined
in the above-referenced email. In closing, I've hired Endpoint Consulting, Inc., whom I
understand have already contacted you, to consult me on the process to obtain site
closure.

u and please let me know if you have any questions.

Gabriel_ Chui

Cc: Ram Rao, PE, Endpoint Consulting, Inc.



Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 10:30 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: "\"gabrielhc8B@aol.com\" <gabrielhc8@aol.com>; dehloptoxic"@acgov.org
Subject: RE: 2960 Castro Valley Blvd., Castro Valley, CA

Attachments: Chui Letter to ACHCSA.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Donna-

Per your request, the available technical reports (Phase | and Phase Il ESA's) for the property at 2960 Castro Valley Blvd.
in Castro Valley have been uploaded to your ftp site; they are identified with the site address since there is no RO
number yet assigned for the project.

In addition, Mr. Chui has prepared the attached letter, formally requesting the County's oversight. Lastly, the oversight
fee has already been sent to the County per your request.

We look forward to your input on the roadmap to site closure for this site.

Regards,

Mehrdad Javaherian, Ph.D/MPH(candidate)
Principal Scientist

Endpoint Consulting, Inc.

1534 Plaza Lane, #243

Burlingame, CA 94010

Cell-415-706-8935

www.endpoint-inc.com

Quoting "Drogos, Donna, Env. Health" <donna.drogos@acgov.org>:

> Please get in touch with the RP for the documentation of requests
> previously made of him.

>

>

> Donna L. Drogos, PE

> LOP Program Manager

> Alameda County Environmental Health

> 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

> Alameda, CA 94502

>

>510-567-6721

> donna.drogos@acgov.org

>

> Online case files are available at the website below
> http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

>

>




> Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may
> contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole

> use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution

> of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County
> of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you

> are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender

> immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of
> this email and any attachments thereto.

> From: mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com [mailto:mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com]
> Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 12:26 PM

> To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

> Cc: ram@endpoint-inc.com

> Subject: 2960 Castro Valley Blvd., Castro Valley, CA

>

> Hi Donna-

>

> | trust you are well.

>

> I'm writing you to let you know that Endpoint Consulting, Inc. has

> been contracted by Mr. Gabriel Chui as the consultant of record for

> completing the closure activities at the above-referenced site. |

> understand from the previous consultant that the County was going to
> assign a case officer to this site, and that Mr. Chui has recently

> paid the oversight fees. | further understood that you were in need
> of some specific documents for the site.

>

> |'d appreciate it if you could let me know what document(s) you need
> and to whom | should send them. Lastly, Mr. Ram Rao, PE, Principal
> Engineer at Endpoint (cc'd herein) has been assigned as our project

> manager. Kindly include him in your response.

>

> Thanks as always for your help.

>

> Regards,

> Mehrdad

>

>

>
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